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DATE: June 20, 2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunicationsa%‘
Shalonda M. Hopkins, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel %m;{«

RE: Docket No. 140089-TX — Request for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 8609 and
8749 by Embarq Communications, Inc., and CenturyTel Fiber Company II,
effective April 30, 2014.

Embarq Communications, Inc., and CenturyTel Fiber Company II, have requested
cancellation of Certificate Nos. 8609 and 8749, effective April 30, 2014. The certificate holders
have complied with 364.335(3), Florida Statutes, by providing notice in writing of its requests
for voluntary cancellation of its certificates and has submitted all Regulatory Assessment Fees
(RAF) including penalty and interest, if any, that the companies must pay.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.g, Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our
recommendation that the voluntary cancellations be acknowledged and the docket be closed.
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